CURTAIN CALL PLAYBILLS INVENTORY, 1937 – 1946

[1 box]

ABSTRACT

The Little Theatre of Charlotte, now Theatre Charlotte, was founded in 1927 by the Charlotte branch of the American Association of University Women. "Curtain Call" was the name of the theatre's Playbills. The first production of the group was at The Carnegie Library in 1928. Since 1941, the theatre has been housed at 501 Queens Road, in the Myers Park neighborhood in Charlotte.

This collection contains documents.

ACCESS

This collection is currently being processed. Please contact the Carolina Room at (704) 416-0150 or email us at carolinaroom@cmlibrary.org regarding research within this collection.

PREFERRED CITATION

Cite as: Curtain Call Playbills Inventory, 1937-1946, Robinson-Spangler Carolina Room, Charlotte Mecklenburg Library.

REFERENCES

Theatre Charlotte. "About Us." http://www.theatrecharlotte.org/aboutus.shtml

RELATED MATERIALS

Little Theater Charlotte-Martha Akers Papers; Proclamation Opening Archives To Public. (CALL NUMBER: NCR THEATRE CHARLOTTE)

Theater Charlotte College Street Playhouse (1931-9). (CALL NUMBER: NCR THEATRE CHARLOTTE)

Theater Charlotte: Old Carnegie Library - 1927. (CALL NUMBER: NCR VF CHAR MECK)

Theater - Little Theatre Of Charlotte. (CALL NUMBER: NCR THEATRE CHARLOTTE)

SCOPE AND CONTENT NOTE

The Curtain Call Playbills Inventory contains playbills from Little Theatre for the years 1937-1946.

PREMLIMINARY INVENTORY

CONTENTS	BOX	FOLDER
Playbills from Little Theater, 1937-1946	1	